

## Summary

## Community Development/Housing/General Government Committee

Council Member Denise D. Adams,Chair Council Member Annette Scippio,Vice Chair Council Member Dan Besse Council Member Robert C. Clark			
Tuesda	y, September 10, 20	019 4:30 PM	Committee Room 239, City Hall
CA	ALL TO ORDER		
		Chair Adams called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.	1.
		Present:	
		Council Member Denise Adams, Chair	
		Council Member Annette Scippio, Vice Chair	
		Council Member Dan Besse	
		Absent:	
		Council Member Robert Clark	
		Others Present:	
		Council Member Jeff MacIntosh	
		Council Member John C. Larson	
C CO	NSENT AGENDA	A Contraction of the second seco	
		Chair Adams stated the Committee would first consider t	the Consent Agenda
		and asked if there were any items that needed removed for	or discussion. No items
		were removed for discussion.	
		A motion was made by Council Member Scippio, seconded Besse, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. The r following vote:	
C-1.	<u>19-0526</u>	Approval of Community Development/Housing/Gene Committee Summary of Minutes.	eral Government
		Approved	
G GE	NERAL AGENDA	4	
G-1.	<u>19-0491</u>	Resolution Regarding the Eligibility of Evergreen Fa National Register of Historic Places (Southwest Wa	

Heather Bratland, Project Planner, gave the staff report.

In response to Council Member Besse's concern regarding the future beltway, Mr. Pat Ivey, North Carolina Department of Transportation Engineer, Division 9, stated Raleigh has reviewed the concerns and found the issue regarding the potential beltway should not interfere with this National Register designation.

A motion was made by Council Member Besse, seconded by Council Member Scippio, that this Resolution be approved.

The motion carried unanimously.

**G-2.** <u>19-0409</u> Resolution Adopting the Peters Creek Parkway Growth Corridor Plan - Public Hearing: October 7, 2019.

Council Member Besse stated he worked with staff to draft language that clarifies what Governing body roles are regarding land use recommendations that need to be re-evaluated. He read the corrected language into the record.

A motion was made by Council Member Besse, seconded by Council Member Scippio, this Resolution be approved.

The motion carried unanimously.

**G-3.** <u>19-0508</u> Resolution to Change the Name of the City Fair to the "Twin City Classic Fair".

Ben Rowe, Assistant City Manager, presented the staff report.

*Council Member Besse made a Subsitute Motion to make the name change effective for the 2020 fair.* 

Council Member Adams: Second

Motion carried unanimously.

By General Consensus the Resolution to Change the Name of the City Fair to the "Twin City Classic Fair" was continued to the October meeting of the Community Development/Housing/General Government Committee.

Lee Garrity, City Manager, stated next month staff would bring a detailed plan for implmentation guidance for the name change.

Roger Kirkman, 2550 Bennington Road Read his statements regarding changing the name to Twin City Classic Fair.

## ADJOURNMENT

*There being no further business to come before the Committee, the meeting adjourned at 5:13 p.m.*